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MARYLAND WORKSHOP FOR THE BLIND,
601 N. Fulton Avenue, Baltimore,

Name. Postoffice.
Dr. A. G. Barrett, President Baltimore
Wm. T. Shackelford, Treasurer. Baltimore
John L. Beck, Sec. and Supt Baltimore
John F. Bledsoe Baltimore
Frederick A. Dolfield Baltimore
Carl G. Hilgenberg Md. School for the Blind, Baltimore
John G. Schilpp Md. School for the Blind, Baltimore

The Maryland Workshop for the Blind, located at 601 N. Fulton
Ave., Baltimore, was founded by an Act of the Legislature of 1908,
Chapter 566.

It is governed by a Board of Directors, three members of which
are appointed by the Governor and two by the Board of Directors of
the Maryland School for the Blind.

The Board elects its cnairman and treasurer from its own member-
ship and is empowered to hire a secretary and other neccessary em-
ployees and to fix their compensations.

The Workshop shall be open for the training, labor and manufac-
tures to all Blind citizens of Maryland over 18 years of age, who can
give satisfactory evidence of character and of their ability to do the
work required of them.

It is the official commission appointed by the State for providing
for the re-education of the adult blind and the relief of the needy
blind of the State of Maryland.

DIRECTORS OF MINERS’ HOSPITAL.
Frostburg, Maryland.

Name. Postottice. Term Expires.
J. 8. Brophy Frostburg 1933
Roberdeau Anmnan ... ... Frostburg 1933
J. Marshall Price ... X TOSEDUrE e 19831
Fred. R. Sloan Lonaconing ...

Board consists of four members appointed by the Governor, two
bi-ennially for a term of three years.

Chapter 441, 1912, provides for a Board of seven directors—four to
be appointed by the Governor and three to be selected by the four so
appointed. The three members selected by other members of the Board
are as follows:

Name. » Postoffice.
W. J. Wolfe Frosthurg
John A. Sullivan Frostburg

C. 8. Jeffries Frostburg




